
 

             
 

REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

WEDNESDAY, AUGUST 18, 2021, AT 5:30 P.M. 

61750 CHOLLITA ROAD, JOSHUA TREE, CA  92252 
 

There will be no public location to attend in person. 
 

This meeting will be streamed on Zoom at: 

 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82601534593?pwd=dmlXS0xqNEthYnhMU2tiendUaWY4UT09 
 
 

or you may join by phone at 1-253-215-8782, Meeting ID: 82601534593  Passcode: 738519 
 

AGENDA 
 

 1. CALL TO ORDER - 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

Pages  3-13 

Pages 14-15 

Pages 16-17 
 

Pages 18-21 

 
 

 

 

Pages 22-24 
 

 

 
Pages 25-26 

 
 

 

Pages 27-51 

 

 

 

 

2. 

3. 

4. 

5. 

 

 

6. 

 

 

 

 

7. 

 
8. 

 

9. 

 

10. 

 

11. 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE - 

DETERMINATION OF A QUORUM  (ROLL CALL) - 

APPROVAL OF AGENDA -  

PUBLIC COMMENT - This is the time set aside for public comment on any District-

related matter not appearing on the agenda. Government Code prohibits the Board from 

taking action on these items, but they may be referred to for future consideration. Please state 

your name and limit your comments to 3 minutes. 
 

CONSENT CALENDAR – Matters on the Consent Calendar are considered routine in 

nature and will be enacted in a single motion without discussion. Any Board member or 

member of the public may request that an item be removed from the Consent Calendar and 

acted on separately: 

 

• June Check Register  (reviewed by the Finance Committee on August 11, 2021) 

• Draft Minutes of July 21, 2021 Board of Directors meeting 

• Draft Minutes of August 8, 2021 Board of Directors meeting 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 21-1034 IN SUPPORT TO ELECT DIRECTOR CATHY GREEN 

AS ACWA VICE PRESIDENT – Recommend that the Board of Directors receive for 

information and approve Resolution No. 21-1034 in support of Director Cathy Green as 

ACWA Vice President. 
 

RESERVE FUNDING TRANSFER FOR 2020/2021 – Recommend that the Board of 

Directors approve the reserve funding transfer for 2020/2021 (reviewed by the Finance 

Committee on August 11, 2021). 
 

2021 BAD DEBT WRITE OFF OF $20,100.24 – Recommend that the Board of Directors 

approve the 2021 Bad Debt Write Off of $20,100.24 (reviewed by the Finance Committee on 

August 11, 2021). 
 

NEW AND REVISED JOB DESCRIPTIONS – Recommend that the Board of Directors 

approve the adoption of the new and revised job descriptions (reviewed by the Finance 

Committee on August 11, 2021). 
 

GENERAL MANAGER REPORT – Mark Ban, General Manager 
 

Board of Directors Meeting 
August 18, 2021  Page 1 of 51

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82601534593?pwd=dmlXS0xqNEthYnhMU2tiendUaWY4UT09


 

 12. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

13. 

 

14. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

15. 

DIRECTOR MEETING REPORTS – 
 

• Kathleen Radnich, Public Information Consultant 
 

• Mojave Water Agency TAC – August 5, 2021, at 10:00 a.m. – Director Doolittle 

• Special Citizens Advisory Council Meeting– August 10, 2021, at 6:00 p.m. – 

Chairperson Barbara Delph 

• JBWD Finance Committee – August 11, 2021, at 9:00 a.m. – President Unger & 

Vice President Floen 

• Morongo Basin Pipeline Commission – August 11, 2021, at 2:00 p.m. – Vice 

President Floen 

• Mojave Water Agency Board of Directors – August 12, 2021, at 10:00 a.m. – 

President Unger 

• San Bernardino County Water Conference – August 13, 2021 – President Unger, 

Director Doolittle, Director Jarlsberg, and Kathleen Radnich 

DIRECTOR COMMENTS – This is an opportunity for Board members to make general 

comments concerning District business only. 
 

FUTURE DIRECTOR MEETINGS –  
 

• JBWD Board of Directors – September 1, 2021, at 5:30 p.m. – All Directors 
 

• JBWD Finance Committee – September 8, 2021, at 9:00 a.m. – President Unger & 

Vice President Floen 
 

• JBWD Water Resources & Operations Committee – September 8, 2021, at 10:30 

a.m. – Director Reynolds & Director Doolittle 
 

• Mojave Water Agency Board of Directors – September 9, 2021, at 10:00 a.m. – Vice 

President Floen 

• LAFCO Board of Directors – September 15, 2021, at 9:00 a.m. – Director Jarlsberg 
 

• JBWD Board of Directors – September 15, 2021, at 5:30 p.m. – All Directors 
 

• Mojave Water Agency Board of Directors – September 23, 2021, at 10:00 a.m. – 

Director Jarlsberg 

ADJOURNMENT - 

   

INFORMATION 
 

The public is invited to comment on any item on the agenda during discussion of that item. Any person with a disability who 

requires accommodation in order to participate in this meeting should telephone Joshua Basin Water District at (760) 366-8438, 

at least 48 hours prior to the meeting in order to make a request for a disability-related modification or accommodation. 
 

. 

 

Board of Directors Meeting 
August 18, 2021  Page 2 of 51



Board of Directors Meeting 
August 18, 2021  Page 3 of 51



Board of Directors Meeting 
August 18, 2021  Page 4 of 51



Board of Directors Meeting 
August 18, 2021  Page 5 of 51



Board of Directors Meeting 
August 18, 2021  Page 6 of 51



Board of Directors Meeting 
August 18, 2021  Page 7 of 51



Board of Directors Meeting 
August 18, 2021  Page 8 of 51



Board of Directors Meeting 
August 18, 2021  Page 9 of 51



Board of Directors Meeting 
August 18, 2021  Page 10 of 51



Board of Directors Meeting 
August 18, 2021  Page 11 of 51



Board of Directors Meeting 
August 18, 2021  Page 12 of 51



Board of Directors Meeting 
August 18, 2021  Page 13 of 51



Board of Directors Meeting 
August 18, 2021  Page 14 of 51



Board of Directors Meeting 
August 18, 2021  Page 15 of 51



 

 

JOSHUA BASIN WATER DISTRICT 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING MINUTES 

WEDNESDAY, AUGUST 4, 2021 

 

CALL TO ORDER/PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE – President Unger called the meeting to order at 5:30 

p.m. via teleconference. 

DETERMINATION OF A QUORUM – General Manager Ban asked for a roll-call and the following 

Directors were present; President Unger, Vice President Floen, Director Doolittle, and Director Jarlsberg 

are in attendance via teleconference. 

STAFF PRESENT –Mark Ban, General Manager, Sarah Johnson, Director of Administration, Jim 

Corbin, Director of Operations, and Beverly Waszak, Executive Assistant, are in attendance via 

teleconference. 

CONSULTANTS PRESENT –Kathleen Radnich, Public Outreach Consultant, is in attendance via 

teleconference. 

APPROVAL OF AGENDA – MSC¹ (Reynolds/Doolittle)  5/0 motion carried to approve the Agenda. 

Ayes:  Doolittle, Floen, Jarlsberg, Reynolds, and Unger 

Noes:     None 

Absent:  None 

Abstain: None 
 

PUBLIC COMMENT – None 

LOCAL CANNABIS GROWS – General Manager Ban led the meeting via a presentation that was 

updated and given at the MWA Board of Directors meeting by Marina West, General Manager of the Big 

Horn Desert View Water Agency, which provided insight on marijuana grow farms in the local area.  The 

Board and members of the public discussed ways to combat this issue, which is growing at an alarming 

pace.  Main topics discussed were: 

1. Water theft 

2. Where is the water coming from to continue to grow the marijuana farms 

3. Can their water supply be cut off  

4. What about unsanctioned wells 

The water districts formed a coalition called HWY 62/247 Initiative and General Manager Ban stated that 

they are approaching it the same as the Mojave Water Agency Technical Advisory Committee, which is 

to provide outreach to regulators and legislators and offer local assistance to what water districts can do.  

One of the biggest complaints we receive is “can’t we just turn off their water”, we cannot legally go 

around shutting off people’s water especially with what our current rules and regulations are.   

Currently, we are working with our attorneys to see how we can include this into our current rules & 

regulations that could go under “Drought Conditions”.  The second part of this having our employees 

actually go out to some of these sites (where some individuals are not law-abiding citizens) and shut their 

water off and could endanger the employee so we would need to send someone from the Sheriff’s office 

with them.  

GENERAL MANAGER REPORT – General Manager Ban turned it over to Sarah Johnson, Director of 

Administration who gave an update on COVID-19 and the new emergency temporary standards that 

include the following: 

• Face Coverings 

• Respirator Requirements 

• Vaccination Status 

• Social Distancing  

Board of Directors Meeting 
August 18, 2021  Page 16 of 51



 

 

• Testing Requirements 

• Quarantine Requirements 

Many provisions from the original standards are still in place, such as completing daily screening before 

coming on site.  Face coverings are required indoors and in vehicles for unvaccinated individuals and are 

not required for vaccinated individuals. 

DIRECTOR MEETING REPORTS - 

The Board members commented on their Committee assignments and the public meetings they 

attended. 

Kathleen Radnich, Public Information Consultant gave a brief overview of the grant we received 

from MWA Strategic Partnership in the amount of $7,000.  This will be used for media 

enticements that center around the drought that will aim toward rate payers to do their part in 

conserving water. 

FUTURE DIRECTOR MEETINGS & TRAINING OPPROTUNITIES – President Unger read off the list 

of upcoming meetings.  

ADJOURNMENT – MSC¹ (Floen/Reynolds) 4/0/1 motion carried to adjourn the regular Board of 

Directors meeting at 6:46 p.m. Director Jarlsberg left the Board of Directors meeting at 6:04 p.m. 

 

Board of Directors Meeting 
August 18, 2021  Page 17 of 51



JOSHUA BASIN WATER DISTRICT 

MEETING AGENDA ITEM STAFF REPORT 

 

Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors DATE:  August 18, 2021 

 

REPORT TO: Board of Directors   

PREPARED BY: Mark Ban, General Manager  

TOPIC: OCWD Director Cathy Green running for ACWA Vice 

President  

RECOMMENDATION: Recommend that the Board of Directors approve Resolution 

No. 21-1034 supporting Cathy Green as Vice President of 

ACWA. 
 

ANALYSIS: 

 

 

Orange County Water District (OCWD) Director Cathy Green 

is running for Vice President of the Association of California 

Water Agencies.  Cathy is a strong supporter of the 

Community Water System Alliance (OCWSA) membership, 

of which the District is a member of, and has been a voice for 

water systems serving smaller and disadvantaged 

communities. Cathy is currently on the ACWA Executive 

Committee and has been Region 10 Chairperson from 2018-

2019, Region 10 Vice Chairperson 2016-2017, 2020 to 

current, Region 10 Board Member 2012 to current. 

She is also on two ACWA Committees, the Water Quality 

Committee, and the Energy Committee.   

 

FISCAL IMPACT: FOR INFORMATION ONLY    

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

   

Board of Directors Meeting 
August 18, 2021  Page 18 of 51



Board of Directors Meeting 
August 18, 2021  Page 19 of 51



Board of Directors Meeting 
August 18, 2021  Page 20 of 51



Board of Directors Meeting 
August 18, 2021  Page 21 of 51



Board of Directors Meeting 
August 18, 2021  Page 22 of 51



Board of Directors Meeting 
August 18, 2021  Page 23 of 51



Board of Directors Meeting 
August 18, 2021  Page 24 of 51



Board of Directors Meeting 
August 18, 2021  Page 25 of 51



Board of Directors Meeting 
August 18, 2021  Page 26 of 51



Board of Directors Meeting 
August 18, 2021  Page 27 of 51



Board of Directors Meeting 
August 18, 2021  Page 28 of 51



Board of Directors Meeting 
August 18, 2021  Page 29 of 51



Board of Directors Meeting 
August 18, 2021  Page 30 of 51



Board of Directors Meeting 
August 18, 2021  Page 31 of 51



Board of Directors Meeting 
August 18, 2021  Page 32 of 51



Board of Directors Meeting 
August 18, 2021  Page 33 of 51



Board of Directors Meeting 
August 18, 2021  Page 34 of 51



Board of Directors Meeting 
August 18, 2021  Page 35 of 51



Board of Directors Meeting 
August 18, 2021  Page 36 of 51



Board of Directors Meeting 
August 18, 2021  Page 37 of 51



Board of Directors Meeting 
August 18, 2021  Page 38 of 51



Board of Directors Meeting 
August 18, 2021  Page 39 of 51



Board of Directors Meeting 
August 18, 2021  Page 40 of 51



Board of Directors Meeting 
August 18, 2021  Page 41 of 51



Board of Directors Meeting 
August 18, 2021  Page 42 of 51



Board of Directors Meeting 
August 18, 2021  Page 43 of 51



Board of Directors Meeting 
August 18, 2021  Page 44 of 51



Board of Directors Meeting 
August 18, 2021  Page 45 of 51



Board of Directors Meeting 
August 18, 2021  Page 46 of 51



Board of Directors Meeting 
August 18, 2021  Page 47 of 51



Board of Directors Meeting 
August 18, 2021  Page 48 of 51



Board of Directors Meeting 
August 18, 2021  Page 49 of 51



Board of Directors Meeting 
August 18, 2021  Page 50 of 51



Board of Directors Meeting 
August 18, 2021  Page 51 of 51




